# Jehad AL-Hasan

### **Objective**

A project Engineer position in a leading Landscape & irrigation contracting company where I can show my engineering capabilities and bring projects into success while gaining knowledge and experience that develops my career.

### **Current Position (April 2018 till now)**

Irrigation Maintenance Supervisor/Engineer Macc Saudi Arabia-Jeddah-Kaust

Working as Irrigation Supervisor who responsible for the auto- irrigation networks & Maxicom2 system maintenance.

-Reporting, follow up all irrigation activities.

### **Professional Experience**

Operation Engineer Dyarco Saudi Arabia. Riyadh Dec 2013- March 2018

Working as operation Engineer who responsible to follow up (Landscape Pest-control, outdoor cleaning & sometimes cut flowers) teams in our projects as (Ritz Carlton) (Kingdom Tower–Four seasons Hotel) (Novotel AL Anoud) (Marriott Hotel) (Hyatt Regency) (Holyday inn) (PNU).

Communicating with customers. Also responsible for working with clients to ensure that changes are captured, plans are updated, and that working designs are available for install teams.

#### Project Engineer Nov 2011– Nov 2013 BADAN CO Saudi Arabia. Riyadh

Working as Project Engineer who responsible for:

Managing some special projects as villas palaces and compounds

**My job duties included:** inspecting work for conformance with approved plans, specifications, and standards; including - gardening, irrigation systems, water lines, sidewalks, turf, landscape materials, trees and shrub**S**.

#### Project Engineer Oct 2009 – Oct 2011 CITISCAPE CO Saudi Arabia. Riyadh. DKAR

Working as project engineer who responsible for the irrigation networks & Hardscape work in Development of King Abdullah Road Project (DKAR).

Site Engineer Aug2008-Sep2009 SALCO Saudi Arabia/Jeddah/Kaust

Site engineer for Irrigation Systems Implementation in :( King Abdullah University of Science and Technology Project (KAUST) + Government Projects for Jeddah Municipality

Showroom Manager June 2007 - July 2008 A private Shop Damascus – Syria

Showroom Manager for selling components of Irrigation net- pesticides – fertilizers – plant seeds and other agricultural utilities.

### Field/Sales Engineer April 2006 – June 2007 Agricultural & irrigation Co Damascus – Syria

Field and Sales Engineer

Supervise the agricultural & irrigation projects executed by the company in different areas in Syria.

Sales department for various agricultural & irrigation equipment and products (pesticides-fertilizers-components of irrigation network and seeds).

# **Education Degrees**

### April 2006 university of Damascus – Syria

B.S Agricultural Engineer - Agricultural Engineering College

Majored in Plant Protection and relative applications

# Training

Microsoft Office 365	Jeddah-Jun 2020
Navigating Challenging Times-Keeping Your Employees Engaged Microsoft Word	Kaust-Jun 2020 Jeddah-Jun 2020
Effective time management	Jeddah-May 2020
Annual environmental refresher training	Kaust-Sep 2019
Save System of work (SSOW)	Jeddah-April 2019
Irrigation Design Course	Jeddah-April 2009
Introduction to Irrigation & Installation	Jeddah April 2009

### **Skills**

computer	MS windows – MS office applications (Experienced)		
	Photoshop	(Beginner )	
	MS Visual Basic	(Beginner )	
	AutoCAD	(Beginner )	
Personal Skills	Working under pressure		
	Meeting deadlines		
	Teamwork leading		
	Work Flexibility		
	Willing to relocate and travel		
	Customer support and satisfactior	n	

## **Personal Information**

- Nationality: Syrian
- Birthday: 1977
- Marital Status: Married

#### Languages: Arabic (Native Language)

English (Good – Writing. Speaking .and Reading)

Transferable Residence Permit (Iqama)

Availed Saudi Driving License

#### References

References are available upon request